Washington State Gambling Commission

Protect the Public by Ensuring that Gambling is Legal and Honest

March 19, 2025 Sent via email to ivory.abad@tcsjohnhuxley.com

Ivory Abad

TCS John Huxley America, Inc.
6171 McLeod Drive Suite M
Las Vegas, NV 89120

UPDATED TO REFLECT WHEEL OPTIONS

RE: Submission #3191 Saturn Roulette Wheel (Starburst/Traditional) with optional GLO
and Wheelmate option in Single Zero and Double Zero

Dear Ms. Abad,

Thank you for requesting approval of the Saturn Roulette Wheel (Starburst/Traditional)
with optional GLO and Wheelmate option in Single Zero and Double Zero. We have
completed our review. The Saturn Roulette Wheel (Starburst/Traditional) with optional
GLO and Wheelmate option in Single Zero and Double Zero are approved for use in
Washington State Tribal Casinos.

Approval of the Saturn Roulette Wheel (Starburst/Traditional) with optional GLO and
Wheelmate option in Single Zero and Double Zero is contingent on the following
requirements:

Manufacturer Requirements:

e The upgraded Saturn Roulette Wheel (Starburst/Traditional) with optional GLO
and Wheelmate option in Single Zero and Double Zero was tested and approved for
use with the previously approved Ora Grande Display.

e Saturn Wheel is approved to be operated with single or double zero.

e The Wheelmate should not be connected to the wheel during live play.

Tribal Casino Implementation:
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o Ensure internal controls and game rules are revised to include new equipment, and
procedures and are approved by the Tribal Gaming Agency and concurred with by
the Washington State Gambling Commission.

Any modifications made to the Saturn Roulette Wheel (Starburst/Traditional) with
optional GLO and Wheelmate option in Single Zero and Double Zero must be submitted to
us for additional testing and review. We reserve the right to investigate and re-evaluate
this equipment if we determine that such a review is necessary to ensure compliance with
tribal state compacts or rules and laws of Washington.

Please notify Special Agent Julie Kerkof at Julie.kerkof @wsgc.wa.gov at least 2 weeks prior
to any scheduled installation of the Saturn Roulette Wheel with optional Glo and
Wheelmate into a tribal casino.

Thank you for your cooperation during this process. We appreciate your desire to comply
with our tribal state compacts and rules and laws of Washington. If you have any
questions, please contact me at (509) 325-7915.

Sincerely,
i N soker

Jim Nicks
Assistant Director
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